

From: Farid Razaqpur

To: OET Systems Administration (Batch Processing) OET Systems Administration (Batch Processing)

Date: February 16, 2012

Subject: OET Experimental License Expiration Notification, Call Sign: WE2XUS

---

Message:

Hi Mr. Anthony Serafini,

My name is Manish Vyas and I am taking over as the POC (Previously Mr. Farid Razaqpur was the POC) for Composite Engineering Inc. pertaining to OET Experimental License issues. First of all, CEi would like to renew the existing license (Expiring on 05/01/2012) associated with callsign WE2XUS and file number 0360-EX-PL-2008. In addition, we would also like to add additional Frequencies (Equipments) that we will be exercising. Also, we would like to change the ?STOP Buzzer? POC person as well since the STOP buzzer person (Tom Nelson) currently listed is no longer working at the company. Can you please provide me the instructions on how to go about accomplishing this since I am new to this task? Really looking forward to working with you on these issues and thank you so much for your time and considerations.

Sincerely

Manish Vyas